
HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

JOINT MEETING OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS 

 January 13, 2019 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, 
CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 

(HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE ZONE) 



HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

AND 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 
NOTICE OF JOINT MEETING 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY AND REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, CITY OF HOUSTON, 
TEXAS, AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:  

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
Authority (the “Authority”) will hold a joint meeting with the Board of Directors of the Reinvestment Zone 
Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas (the “Zone”) to be held on January 13, 2020, at 9:00 a.m., at 218 
Joyce Street, Houston, Texas, 77009, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, resolutions 
or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to 
the following matters: 

1. Establish quorum and call to order.
2. Public comments.
3. Minutes of the previous meetings.
4. Financial and bookkeeping matters, including Financial Report and payment of bills, including:

a. Approve Texpool Resolution Amending Authorized Representative.
5. Third Amended Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan; Zone Annexation
6. Finance Committee – Policy and Procedures.
7. Request for Qualifications for Professional Engineering and Project Management Services.
8. Presentations, reports, or updates from the Directors, consultants, City of Houston Staff, or others

regarding development in the Authority and the Zone and implementation of Project Plan and
Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan.

9. Executive Session – the Authority:
a. confer with legal counsel, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.071;
b. purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code

§ 551.072; and
c. economic development negotiations, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.087.

10. Executive Session – the Zone:
a. confer with legal counsel, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.071;
b. purchase exchange, lease or value of real property, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code

§551.072; and
c. economic development negotiations, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.087.

____________________________________ 
Clark Stockton Lord  
Attorney for the Authority and the Zone 

#6096695 



AGENDA ITEM 3



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

OF 

HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

November 11, 2019 

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
(the “Authority”) convened in regular session, open to the public, at 218 Joyce Street, Houston, 
Texas, 77009, on the 11th day of November 2019, and the roll was called of the duly constituted 
officers and members of the Board, to-wit: 

Edward Reyes  Chair/Assistant Secretary 
Lloyd Burke   Vice Chair/Investment Officer 
Sylvia Cavazos Secretary  
Richard Cantu  Assistant Secretary 
Fernando Zamarripa Assistant Secretary 
Mario Castillo Director 

All member of the Board of Directors were present except Directors Reyes and Cantu, thus 
constituting a quorum. 

Also present were: Clark Lord and Tiffany Ehmke of Bracewell LLP; Breland Coleman 
of Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. the Bookkeeper (the “Bookkeeper”); Melissa Morton of 
The Morton Accounting Services; Ralph DeLeon of Tifworks. Members of the public were 
present at the meeting and are referenced on the attached Exhibit “A”.  

Whereupon, the meeting was called to order. A copy of the notice of the meeting is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER 

Director Burke noted that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No comments were given. 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

The Board considered approval of the minutes of September 23, 2019.  Following 
discussion, upon a motion made by Director Castillo and seconded by Director Zamarripa, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of September 23, 2019. 



2 

BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT 

Mr. Coleman then presented the Bookkeeper’s report and invoices submitted for payment 
to the Board for review and approval.  He noted that the City of Houston (the “City”) deposited 
approximately $171,000. A copy of the Bookkeeper’s report is attached hereto as Exhibit “C”.   

Following discussion on the Bookkeeper’s report and the invoices submitted for payment, 
upon a motion made by Director Cavazos and seconded by Director Zamarripa, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve (i) the Bookkeeper’s report and the invoices submitted for payment. 

HERNANDEZ TUNNEL 

Mr. De Leon reported on provided the Board with an update of Phase II of this project. 
He requested that Mr. Coleman prepare to pay Pay Application No. 3 to NBG Constructors, Inc. 
in the amount of $171,248.96 within ten days. Additionally, Mr. DeLeon reviewed Pay 
Application No. 4 and requested the Board approve the certificate of completion. A copy of the 
report, Pay Applications 3 and 4 and certificate of completion are attached hereto as Exhibit “D” 
and “E”, respectively. 

After review, upon a motion brought by Director Castillo, seconded by Director Cavazos, 
the Board unanimously voted to approve (ii) Pay Applications Nos. 3 & 4, and (ii) the Certificate 
of Completion. 

TERMINATE AGREEMENT WITH BENTLEY, BRATCHER & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 

Mr. De Leon reminded the Board that at the last meeting the Board approved engaging 
The Morton Accounting Services as the Bookkeeper. He requested the Board approve the 
termination of agreement with Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. 

RATIFY ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH MORTON ACCOUNTING SERVICES 

Mr. Lord requested the Board ratify their approval of engaging The Morton Accounting 
Services since this action item was not on the previous agenda. A copy of the engagement is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “F”. 

Upon a motion brought by Director Cavazos, seconded by Director Castillo, the Board 
unanimously voted to approve the termination of agreement with Bentley, Bratcher & 
Associates, P.C. and to ratify the engagement of The Morton Accounting Services. 

ATTORNEY REPORT 

Resolution Appointing Investment Officer 

Mr. Lord reported that Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. have been the Investment 
Officer in previous years and stated that the change in Bookkeeper will now require designating 
Melissa Morton of The Morton Accounting Services to be the Investment Officer, a copy of 



3 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit “G”. Additionally, Ms. Morton will need to be designated as 
the authorized representative to access the TexPool Accounts. 

After consideration, upon a motion brought by Director Castillo, seconded by Director 
Zamarripa, the Board unanimously voted to appoint Melissa Morton as the Investment Officer 
and authorized representative for TexPool Accounts. 

THIRD AMENDED PROJECT PLAN REINVESTMENT ZONE FINANCING PLAN 

Mr. DeLeon reported that the project plan has been updated by the City after the Board 
had adopted the previous version of the project plan. He outlined the changes to the project plan 
and requested the Board ratify and adopt the Third Amendment to the Project Plan, as presented. 
After consideration, upon a motion brought by Director Cavazos, seconded by Director 
Zamarripa, the Board unanimously adopted the Third Amendment Project Plan, a copy of which 
is attached hereto as Exhibit “H”.  

PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, OR UPDATES FROM DIRECTORS, CONSULTANTS, 
CITY OF HOUSTON STAFF, REGARDING DEVELOPMENT IN THE AUTHORITY 
AND ZONE AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECT PLAN AND REINVESTMENT 
ZONE FINANCING PLAN 

No items were presented. 

CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.087, CHAPTER 
551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 

The Board did not go into executive session. 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



4 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary 

#6098436 



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

OF 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, CITY OF HOUSTON 

November 11, 2019 

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One, City 
of Houston (the “Zone”) convened in regular session, open to the public, at 218 Joyce Street, 
Houston, Texas, 77009, on the 11th day of November 2019, and the roll was called of the duly 
constituted officers and members of the Board, to-wit: 

Edward Reyes  Chair/Assistant Secretary 
Lloyd Burke   Vice Chair/Investment Officer 
Sylvia Cavazos Secretary  
Richard Cantu  Assistant Secretary 
Fernando Zamarripa Assistant Secretary 
Mario Castillo Director 

All member of the Board of Directors were present except Directors Reyes and Cantu, thus 
constituting a quorum. 

Also present were: Clark Lord and Tiffany Ehmke of Bracewell LLP; Breland Coleman 
of Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. the Bookkeeper (the “Bookkeeper”); Melissa Morton of 
The Morton Accounting Services; Ralph DeLeon of Tifworks. Members of the public were 
present at the meeting and are referenced on the attached Exhibit “A”.  

Whereupon, the meeting was called to order. A copy of the notice of the meeting is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER 

Director Burke noted that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No comments were given. 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

The Board considered approval of the minutes of September 23, 2019.  Following 
discussion, upon a motion made by Director Castillo and seconded by Director Zamarripa, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of September 23, 2019. 



2 

BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT 

Mr. Coleman then presented the Bookkeeper’s report and invoices submitted for payment 
to the Board for review and approval.  He noted that the City of Houston (the “City”) deposited 
approximately $171,000. A copy of the Bookkeeper’s report is attached hereto as Exhibit “C”.   

Following discussion on the Bookkeeper’s report and the invoices submitted for payment, 
upon a motion made by Director Cavazos and seconded by Director Zamarripa, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve (i) the Bookkeeper’s report and the invoices submitted for payment. 

HERNANDEZ TUNNEL 

Mr. De Leon reported on provided the Board with an update of Phase II of this project. 
He requested that Mr. Coleman prepare to pay Pay Application No. 3 to NBG Constructors, Inc. 
in the amount of $171,248.96 within ten days. Additionally, Mr. DeLeon reviewed Pay 
Application No. 4 and requested the Board approve the certificate of completion. A copy of the 
report, Pay Applications 3 and 4 and certificate of completion are attached hereto as Exhibit “D” 
and “E”, respectively. 

After review, upon a motion brought by Director Castillo, seconded by Director Cavazos, 
the Board unanimously voted to approve (ii) Pay Applications Nos. 3 & 4, and (ii) the Certificate 
of Completion. 

TERMINATE AGREEMENT WITH BENTLEY, BRATCHER & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 

Mr. De Leon reminded the Board that at the last meeting the Board approved engaging 
The Morton Accounting Services as the Bookkeeper. He requested the Board approve the 
termination of agreement with Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. 

RATIFY ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH MORTON ACCOUNTING SERVICES 

Mr. Lord requested the Board ratify their approval of engaging The Morton Accounting 
Services since this action item was not on the previous agenda. A copy of the engagement is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “F”. 

Upon a motion brought by Director Cavazos, seconded by Director Castillo, the Board 
unanimously voted to approve the termination of agreement with Bentley, Bratcher & 
Associates, P.C. and to ratify the engagement of The Morton Accounting Services. 

ATTORNEY REPORT 

Resolution Appointing Investment Officer 

Mr. Lord reported that Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. have been the Investment 
Officer in previous years and stated that the change in Bookkeeper will now require designating 



3 

Melissa Morton of The Morton Accounting Services to be the Investment Officer, a copy of 
which is attached hereto as Exhibit “G”. 

After consideration, upon a motion brought by Director Castillo, seconded by Director 
Zamarripa, the Board unanimously voted to appoint Melissa Morton as the Investment Officer 
and authorized representative for TexPool Accounts. 

THIRD AMENDED PROJECT PLAN REINVESTMENT ZONE FINANCING PLAN 

Mr. DeLeon reported that the project plan has been updated by the City after the Board 
had adopted the previous version of the project plan. He outlined the changes to the project plan 
and requested the Board ratify and adopt the Third Amendment to the Project Plan, as presented. 
After consideration, upon a motion brought by Director Cavazos, seconded by Director 
Zamarripa, the Board unanimously adopted the Third Amendment Project Plan, a copy of which 
is attached hereto as Exhibit “H”.  

PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, OR UPDATES FROM DIRECTORS, CONSULTANTS, 
CITY OF HOUSTON STAFF, REGARDING DEVELOPMENT IN THE AUTHORITY 
AND ZONE AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECT PLAN AND REINVESTMENT 
ZONE FINANCING PLAN 

No items were presented. 

CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.087, CHAPTER 
551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 

The Board did not go into executive session. 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



4 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary 

#6096730.1 



AGENDA ITEM 4



Hardy Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 

Monthly Financial Report Summary 

January Board Meeting 

Monday, January 13, 2020 

At the beginning of November, the Hardy Near Northside Redevelopment Authority (TIRZ 

#21)  beginning  Operating  Fund  Balance  was  $970,351.    TIRZ  #21  received  a  total  of 

$1,904, mainly from banking interest.  During the period, TIRZ #21 processed $187,936 in 

disbursements during the period.  91% of the disbursements related to disbursements to 

NBG Constructors Inc. for the Hernandez Tunnel Developer Reimbursement ($171,249). 

The ending balance as of month end December 31, 2019 was $784,320.   

The invoices pending approval total $15,593.   See attached “Unpaid Bills Detail” Report 

on page 3.  A transfer of $‐0‐ is required from the Pool Account to the Operating account 

to cover outstanding invoices.   

There was $63,957 received for the final retainage payment due to NBG Constructors in 

January.   



Hardy Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
General Operating Fund
As of December 31, 2019

BEGINNING BALANCE 970,351.30$  

REVENUE
BBVA Compass 11.76 Monthly Interest
TexPool Investment 945.83             Monthly Interest
TexPool Investment 946.71             Monthly Interest

Total Revenue 1,904.30 

DISBURSEMENTS

1055 Bentley Bratcher & Associates 2,063.00          Engineering Consultant
EFT BBVA Compass 14.60 Bank Service Charge
1056 Bracewell LLP 3,432.15 Accounting
1057 Equitax Inc 311.40 Capital Projects
1058 TIFWorks LLC 10,850.00 Developer Reimbursement
1059 NBG Constructors Inc. 171,248.96 Interim Audit
EFT BBVA Compass 15.80 Bank Service Charge

Total Disbursements 187,935.91 

ENDING BALANCE 784,319.69$  
- 

December 31, 2019

Balance
LOCATION OF ASSETS

BBVA Compass 96,416.72$  
TexPool Investment 687,902.97 

Total Account Balance 784,319.69$  

General Operating Fund

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 2



Type Date Num Memo Due Date Open Balance

Bracewell LLP
Bill 12/04/2019 21868572 General Counsel services through November 30, 2019 12/14/2019 800.00
Bill 12/04/2019 21868571 Meeting services through November 30, 2019 12/14/2019 2,673.00
Bill 12/31/2019 21870889 Meeting services through December 30, 2019 01/10/2020 41.76

Total Bracewell LLP 3,514.76

Equi-Tax Inc.
Bill 12/02/2019 54781 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 12/12/2019 155.70
Bill 01/01/2020 54804 January - June 2020 Consultant Services fee per Contract 01/11/2020 934.20

Total Equi-Tax Inc. 1,089.90

Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental
Bill 12/01/2019 6754-19/20 General Liabity Insurance FY 19 - 20 12/11/2019 928.06

Total Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental 928.06

The Morton Accounting Services
Bill 01/07/2020 1988 CPA Services and Invest. Officer (Nov/Dec) & Transition ... 01/17/2020 3,309.99

Total The Morton Accounting Services 3,309.99

TIFWorks, LLC
Bill 01/07/2020 13 General Consulting Services September through January... 01/17/2020 6,750.00

Total TIFWorks, LLC 6,750.00

TOTAL 15,592.71

11:38 AM HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21
01/08/20 Unpaid Bills Detail

As of January 8, 2020

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 3



HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
2 Quarters Ended Dec 31, 2019

Dec 31, 2019
Actual

Dec 31, 2019
Budget

Variance % of Budget

Revenue
Grant Income - Construction 171,248.96$        231,639.00$        (60,390.04)$         73.93 %        
Interest Income checking 291.21 500.00 (208.79) 58.24 %        
Interest on TexPool 6,859.79              0.00 6,859.79              
Interest on TIRZ revenue 0.00 170.00 (170.00) 0.00 %          
Tax increments 0.00 438,217.00          (438,217.00)         0.00 %          

Total Revenue 178,399.96          670,526.00          (492,126.04)         26.61 %        

Capital Improvement Plan
T-2102 Hernandez Tunnel Mural 0.00 15,000.00            (15,000.00)           0.00 %          
T-2101 Near Northside Hernandez 0.00 231,639.00          (231,639.00)         0.00 %          

Total Capital Improvement Plan 0.00 246,639.00          (246,639.00)         0.00 %          

Gross Profit 178,399.96          423,887.00          (245,487.04)         42.09 %        

Operating Expenses
Developer Reimbursement 649,005.73          391,967.00          257,038.73          165.58 %      
Program and Project Consultants 0.00 0.00 0.00
   Planning Consultants 17,825.00            25,000.00            (7,175.00)             71.30 %        
   Engineering Consultation 0.00 10,000.00            (10,000.00)           0.00 %          
   General Counsel Representation 2,073.75              20,000.00            (17,926.25)           10.37 %        
TIRZ Administration  Overhead 0.00 0.00 0.00
   Tax Consultants 934.20 2,000.00              (1,065.80)             46.71 %        
   Accounting Services 9,624.00              10,000.00            (376.00) 96.24 %        
   Administrative Services 5,086.16              8,000.00              (2,913.84)             63.58 %        
   Audit Services 6,500.00              10,000.00            (3,500.00)             65.00 %        
   Bank Charges 88.99 251.20 (162.21) 35.43 %        
   Insurance - Liability 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)             0.00 %          

Total Operating Expenses 691,137.83          478,218.20          212,919.63          144.52 %      

Net Income (Loss) (512,737.87)         (54,331.20)           (458,406.67)         943.73 %      

Page 4No assurance is provided on these financial statements



HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

BALANCE SHEET
Dec 31, 2019 and 2018

Assets

2019 2018 Variance %
Current Assets

BBVA Compass 96,416.72$          126,236.29$        (29,819.57)$         (23.62)%       
Tex Pool AC  7932300001 687,902.97          672,983.17          14,919.80            2.22 %          
Accounts Receivable 0.00 70,408.12            (70,408.12)           (100.00)%     

Total Current Assets 784,319.69          869,627.58          (85,307.89)           (9.81)%         

Total Assets 784,319.69$        869,627.58$        (85,307.89)$         (9.81)%         

Liabilities and Fund Balance

2019 2018 Variance %
Current Liabilities

*Accounts Payable 67,628.23$          18,379.76$          49,248.47$          267.95 %      
Accounts Payable- CRV HARDY 0.00 70,408.12            (70,408.12)           (100.00)%     

Total Current Liabilities 67,628.23            88,787.88            (21,159.65)           (23.83)%       

Fund Balance
*Fund Balance 1,229,429.33       1,620,067.27       (390,637.94)         (24.11)%       
Net Income (512,737.87)         (839,227.57)         326,489.70          (38.90)%       

Total Fund Balance 716,691.46          780,839.70          (64,148.24)           (8.22)%         

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 784,319.69$        869,627.58$        (85,307.89)$         (9.81)%         

No assurance is provided on these financial statements Page 5



Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Amount

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Grant Income - Construction
Deposit 11/08/2019 City of Houston, TX Deposit 171,248.96

Total Grant Income - Construction 171,248.96

Interest Income checking
Deposit 07/01/2019 Interest 24.14
Deposit 08/01/2019 Interest 72.20
Deposit 09/03/2019 Interest 93.69
Deposit 10/01/2019 Interest 48.01
Deposit 11/01/2019 Interest 41.41
Deposit 12/01/2019 Interest 11.76

Total Interest Income checking 291.21

Interest on TexPool
Deposit 07/31/2019 Interest 1,381.06
Deposit 08/31/2019 Interest 1,258.54
Deposit 09/30/2019 Interest 1,215.74
Deposit 10/31/2019 Interest 1,111.91
Deposit 11/30/2019 Interest 945.83
Deposit 12/31/2019 Interest 946.71

Total Interest on TexPool 6,859.79

Total Income 178,399.96

Gross Profit 178,399.96

Expense
Developer Reimbursement

Bill 09/23/2019 CRV Hardy Yards, L. P. Reimbursement to CRV Hardy Yards 413,799.00
Bill 11/11/2019 3 NBG Constructors, Inc. Hernandez Tunnel #3 171,248.96

Total Developer Reimbursement 585,047.96

Program and Project Consultants
Planning Consultants

Bill 09/23/2019 11 TIFWorks, LLC General Consulting Services June through September 2019 6,975.00
Bill 11/06/2019 12 TIFWorks, LLC General Consulting Services September through October 2019 10,850.00

Total Planning Consultants 17,825.00

Legal Consultants
General Counsel Representation

Bill 10/03/2019 21862... Bracewell LLP General Counsel services through September 30, 2019 873.75
Bill 11/05/2019 21866... Bracewell LLP General Counsel services through October 31, 2019 400.00
Bill 12/04/2019 21868... Bracewell LLP General Counsel services through November 30, 2019 800.00

Total General Counsel Representation 2,073.75

Total Legal Consultants 2,073.75

Total Program and Project Consultants 19,898.75

TIRZ Administration  Overhead
Tax Consultants

Bill 07/01/2019 54180 Equi-Tax Inc. Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.70
Bill 08/01/2019 54291 Equi-Tax Inc. Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.70
Bill 09/01/2019 54400 Equi-Tax Inc. Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.70
Bill 10/01/2019 54504 Equi-Tax Inc. Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.70
Bill 11/01/2019 54618 Equi-Tax Inc. Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.70
Bill 12/02/2019 54781 Equi-Tax Inc. Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.70

Total Tax Consultants 934.20

Accounting Services
Bill 09/18/2019 13030... Bentley, Bratcher & Associates... Attendance of June 2019 Board meeting, Prepare for Septembe... 7,561.00
Bill 11/06/2019 13030... Bentley, Bratcher & Associates... Attendance of September 2019 Board meeting, Post Board me... 2,063.00

Total Accounting Services 9,624.00

Administrative Services
Bill 09/09/2019 21859... Bracewell LLP Meeting services through August 31, 2019 213.00
Bill 10/03/2019 21862... Bracewell LLP Meeting services through September 30, 2019 2,158.40
Bill 12/04/2019 21868... Bracewell LLP Meeting services through November 30, 2019 2,673.00
Bill 12/31/2019 21870... Bracewell LLP Meeting services through December 30, 2019 41.76

Total Administrative Services 5,086.16

11:25 PM HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

01/07/20 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis July through December 2019

Page 6No assurance is provided on these financial statements



Type Date Num Adj Name Memo Amount

Audit Services
Bill 09/12/2019 McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfo... FYE 06.30.19 Audit - interim billing 6,500.00

Total Audit Services 6,500.00

Bank Charges
Check 07/15/2019 Service Charge 15.19
Check 08/15/2019 Service Charge 14.80
Check 09/16/2019 Service Charge 14.00
Check 10/15/2019 Service Charge 14.60
Check 11/15/2019 Service Charge 14.60
Check 12/15/2019 Service Charge 15.80

Total Bank Charges 88.99

Total TIRZ Administration  Overhead 22,233.35

Total Expense 627,180.06

Net Ordinary Income -448,780.10

Net Income -448,780.10

11:25 PM HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

01/07/20 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis July through December 2019

Page 7No assurance is provided on these financial statements



AGENDA ITEM 4.A.











Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Melissa Morton, Bookkeeper
The Morton Accounting Services
1125 Cypress Station Drive, Bldg H-4
Bellaire, TX 77090

December 04, 2019
Invoice Number 21868572

BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter #: 0037619.000001 For Services Through November 30, 2019
General Counsel

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount

11/11/19 Prepare for and attend Board meeting Clark Stockton Lord 2.00  400.00  800.00

Total Fees $ 800.00 

Summary of Fees

Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount

Clark Stockton Lord Partner 2.00  400.00  800.00

Total Summary of Fees
2.00 $ 800.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges $ 800.00



REMITTANCE PAGE

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority December 04, 2019
Matter: General Counsel Invoice Number. 21868572

Matter No:  0037619.000001

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Total Fees $ 800.00 

Total Expenses $ 0.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges $ 800.00

Total Current Billing for this Matter $ 800.00

Balance Forward $ 0.00

Please Remit Total Balance Due $ 800.00

PLEASE RETURN THIS REMITTANCE PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Wire Transfer Information

Wire to:        Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.   420 Montgomery   San Francisco, CA 94104

Name on Account: Bracewell LLP
Bank Account No: 5436952757
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only) : 121000248;  (For ACH'S Only): 111900659
For International Wires Also Include Swift Code (for both US and Foreign Funds): WFBIUS6S
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 21868572

Check Information
Bracewell LLP
P.O. Box 207486
Dallas, TX 75320-7486
Tax ID 74-1024827

Courier Information
Wells Fargo Lockbox Services
P.O. Box 207486
2975 Regent Blvd
Irving, TX 75063

Credit Card Information: https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/Bracewell/



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Melissa Morton
The Morton Accounting Services
1125 Chypress Station Drive, Bldg H-4
Houston, TX 77090

December 03, 2019
Invoice Number 21868571

BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter #: 0037619.000003 For Services Through November 30, 2019
Meeting Services

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount

11/04/19 Attention to agenda and review; Contact administrator 
regarding agenda items; Conference call with 
administrator regarding the same; Conference call with 
Bookkeeper regarding transition and items for agenda 
related thereto.

Tiffany M. Ehmke 0.75  297.00  222.75

11/06/19 Finalize agenda and coordinate with administrator and 
attorney regarding the same.

Tiffany M. Ehmke 0.50  297.00  148.50

11/07/19 Draft meeting minutes. Tiffany M. Ehmke 0.50  297.00  148.50

11/08/19 Draft change in investment officer Resolution; Draft 
termination letter to Bentley Bratcher; Draft letter 
authorizing Morton to access bank; Draft meeting 
minutes for authority; Draft meeting minutes for Zone; 
Organize and coordinate meeting minutes

Tiffany M. Ehmke 4.00  297.00  1,188.00

11/11/19 Travel to and attend District meeting. Tiffany M. Ehmke 2.50  297.00  742.50

11/13/19 Finalize Resolution approving Third Amendment to 
Project Plan for the Zone and Authority and send to 
administrator.

Tiffany M. Ehmke 0.75  297.00  222.75

Total Fees $ 2,673.00 



Page 2

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority December 03, 2019
Invoice  Number: 21868571

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Summary of Fees

Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount

Tiffany M. Ehmke Paralegal 9.00  297.00  2,673.00

Total Summary of Fees
9.00 $ 2,673.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges $ 2,673.00



REMITTANCE PAGE

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority December 03, 2019
Matter: Meeting Services Invoice Number. 21868571

Matter No:  0037619.000003

Bracewell LLP    711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300  Houston, Texas 77002       bracewell.com

AUSTIN               CONNECTICUT               DALLAS               DUBAI              HOUSTON              LONDON              NEW YORK              SAN ANTONIO              SEATTLE             WASHINGTON, DC

Total Fees $ 2,673.00 

Total Expenses $ 0.00

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges $ 2,673.00

Total Current Billing for this Matter $ 2,673.00

Balance Forward $ 0.00

Please Remit Total Balance Due $ 2,673.00

PLEASE RETURN THIS REMITTANCE PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Wire Transfer Information

Wire to:        Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.   420 Montgomery   San Francisco, CA 94104

Name on Account: Bracewell LLP
Bank Account No: 5436952757
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only) : 121000248;  (For ACH'S Only): 111900659
For International Wires Also Include Swift Code (for both US and Foreign Funds): WFBIUS6S
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 21868571

Check Information
Bracewell LLP
P.O. Box 207486
Dallas, TX 75320-7486
Tax ID 74-1024827

Courier Information
Wells Fargo Lockbox Services
P.O. Box 207486
2975 Regent Blvd
Irving, TX 75063

Credit Card Information: https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/Bracewell/







Invoice
Date

1/7/2020

Invoice #

1988

Bill To

Hardy Near/Northside Redevelopment Auth
711 Louisiana St Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77002

Terms Due Date

1/7/2020

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Please Remit Payment to:
The Morton Accounting Service

1125 Cypress Station Dr. Bldg H-4
Houston, TX 77090

or via the Intuit payment link in the email.

Serviced Description Hours Rate Amount

11/11/2019 Transition Costs: Meeting with Bentley & Assoc. to discuss items
needed for transition process and email correspondence regarding
the same

0.47105 125.00 58.88

11/12/2019 Transition Costs: Downloading and organizing documents
gathered in transition

2.66667 125.00 333.33

11/12/2019 Transition Costs: Meeting at bank with Christine, conference call
with banking staff to discuss current account set up versus account
needs of the district

1.97706 125.00 247.13

11/12/2019 Mileage to bank 27 0.58 15.66
11/22/2019 Transition Costs: Transition calls and emails with Ralph and

banker and getting account changed over
1.5329 125.00 191.61

12/9/2019 Transition Costs: Look at bank statements, download data for City 0.25704 125.00 32.13
12/31/2019 Accounting/CPA Services and Investment Officer - November

and December
2 900.00 1,800.00

1/2/2020 Transition Costs: Find forms needed for bank transition, review
vendors and file set up

0.95 125.00 118.75

1/6/2020 Transition Costs: Transition cost, Fix accounting file for
transition, fix formatting and layout

4.1 125.00 512.50

$3,309.99

$3,309.99

$0.00



INVOICE Date: 1/7/2020 
Invoice # Number 13 

 

TIFWorks, LLC 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

(832)-978-5910 

rdeleon1028@sbcglobal.net 

   To Ed Reyes 

Chairman of the Board 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 

Tax Increment Investment Zone Number 

Twenty-One, City of Houston 

  
 

S a l e s p e r s o n  J o b  P a y m e n t  
T e r m s  

Ralph De Leon Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority  
General Consulting Services  

Due Upon 
Receipt  

 

Q t y  D e s c r i p t i o n  U n i t  P r i c e  L i n e  T o t a l  

Labor (Hours) Meetings, Travel, Mileage, Electronic Correspondence and Telephone Calls:    

2 
Electronic and telephonic correspondence November 6, 
2019 thru January 7, 2019, predominately with COH, HCD, 
Annexation/Project Plan Amendment related activities 

$150.00 $300.00 

LS 

11/20/2019 – 11/24/2019 - Edits to Metes and Bounds 
Description, Acreage, Boundary Map Description, Bases 
Value, Projected Revenue Schedules, Map revisions with 
COH GIS, Amended Project Plan text, per requests from ED, 
includes mileage, travel and parking fees.  

LS  $6,000.00 

3 
1/6/2020 – draft Request for Qualifications for Professional 
Engineering and Project Management Services  
 

$150.00 $450.00 

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

S u b t o t a l  
 

  $6,750.00 
 

T o t a l  
 

$6,750.00 
 

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC 

Thank you for your business! 
 



 

rpsgroup.com 

1160 N Dairy Ashford 

Suite 500 

Houston, TX 77079 

T +1 281 589 7257  

 

Page 1 

PROGRESS REPORT 

Date: October 15, 2019 

Job No.: GLO Contract No. 14-236-000-8329             

RPS 1068.001.007   

Report Period:  through October 15, 2019 

Reviewed By: Sylvester Johnson 

Project: GLO City of Houston Hernandez Tunnel 

 

Activities Completed for the Reporting Period 

• Final pay estimate for retainage 

 

 

 

 

 











AGENDA ITEM 5









































































































































































































AGENDA ITEM 6



Hardy Near/Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Finance Committee 

Policy and Procedures for monthly Invoice approval between regularly scheduled Board meeting 
January 2020 

• Consultant Invoices forwarded via email to Administrator with copy to Bookkeeper and Para-
Legal;

• Administrator forwards via email to Finance Committee Members with brief report regarding
current activity;

• Finance Committee reviews and approves via email reply to Administrator;

• Administrator forwards current approved Invoices to Bookkeeper and requests checks;

• Bookkeeper prepares checks and forwards to Administrator;

• Administrator delivers to Chairman and Secretary for signature;

• Administrator retrieves checks and mails them to Consultants.



AGENDA ITEM  7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Hardy Near/Northside Redevelopment Authority 

and 
Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 21 

(Hardy Near/Northside) 
 
 

Request for Qualifications 
for 

Professional Engineering Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR 

Professional Engineering Services 
 

Page 2 of 10 

 
I. SUMMARY 
 
As part of a redevelopment effort consisting of setting forth goals, expectations and redevelopment plans 
necessary to create and support an environment attractive to private investment, the City of Houston’s Tax 
Increment Reinvestment Zone (“Zone”) Number Twenty-One, acting through the Hardy Near/Northside 
Redevelopment Authority  seeks information from Civil Engineering firms with expertise in Capital 
Projects Planning (“CIP”), programming, planning and design of public roadways and streets, and water, 
wastewater and storm water utility systems.  Interested firms should submit their qualifications and a brief 
statement of approach based on information contained within this Request for Qualifications.   
 
 
II. THE ORGANIZATION 
 
Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas, also known as the Hardy/Near 
Northside Zone (“Zone”) was created by Ordinance No. 2003-1258 on December 17, 2003 for the 
purposes of development and redevelopment in an area covering approximately 326.1 acres and generally 
bounded by Quitman Street on the North, U.S. Highway 59 on the East, Interstate 10 on the South, and 
Interstate Highway 45 on the West.   The primary focus of the Zone was to address blighted conditions 
and provide programs to facilitate the development of public utility, roadway and streetscape 
improvements, parks and related recreational amenities, encourage transit orientated development,  
cultural and public facilities improvements and affordable housing .  On December 4, 2019, by Ordinance 
2019-0993the City added an additional 1,106.54 acres of territory to the boundaries of the Zone.  
 
 Land uses in the Zone vary and include tracts consisting of railroads, freeways, public easements, 
warehouse distribution centers, various commercial uses including light manufacturing, parks and bayou 
corridors, and single family residential. During the remaining 21-years of life, the Zone will finance the 
design and construction of an additional $82 million dollars of public utilities including water, wastewater 
and storm water systems, major and minor roadways and streets, cultural and public facilities, and parks 
and recreational facilities.  
 
The Board of Directors consists of 6 members, all of which are appointed by the Mayor of the 
City of Houston. 
 
The present members of the Board are: 
 
Ed Reyes 
Lloyd Burke 
Sylvia Cavazos 
Richard Cantu 
Fernando Zamarripa  
Mario Castillo  

 
  
  



 HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR 

Professional Engineering Services 
 

Page 3 of 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK 
 
The Engineers general role will be to assist Authority in carrying out the general task of developing and 
implementing the Authority’s CIP.  This will entail continuous reporting on the status of program, 
coordination of the architectural and engineering professionals, general contractors, and other specialists 
needed to complete the various components of the program.  The selected Engineer will work closely with 
the City of Houston on all aspects of the CIP implementation process.   
 
DESIGN PHASE SERVICES 
 
The Engineer will assist the Authority in the design process including consultant selection, contract 
negotiation and design management.  The Engineer will serve the critical role as the owner’s representative 
in reviewing the detail design submittals.  In addition, the Engineer will assist in developing requests for 
qualifications, advertising of projects, conducting pre-submittal conferences, evaluating statements of 
qualifications received and aiding in recommendation to award design services contracts.  The Engineer 
will be responsible for the day-to-day oversight of assigned design consultants’ activities.  The Engineer 
will ensure that the individual assigned consultants are in compliance with design contract requirements 
and are making the proscribed progress towards completion of their design.  The Engineer will coordinate 
appropriate design reviews and evaluate the design relative to standard engineering practices and 
constructability.   
 
PRE-CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 
 
The Engineer shall provide construction bidding services for projects authorized by the Authority.  The 
overall bidding services which the Engineer shall provide will include providing necessary copies of bid 
documents, assisting with the bid advertisement, conducting a pre-construction conference, preparing 
written addenda, performing the bid tabulation and evaluating bids and making recommendations for 
awards. The Engineer will prepare all construction contracting documentation, including primary 
contracts, special conditions, bid, performance, and payment bonds, warranties, and MBE requirements, 
all in compliance City of Houston requirements.  
 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
The Engineer will provide overall construction management services for the assigned projects planned, 
designed and contracted by the Authority.  The Authority may request Engineer to prepare cost and scope 
for providing construction management, engineering and inspection services.  The funding for all 
construction management services shall be included as a part of the construction funding authorizations 
for each specific construction contract.  The Engineer shall coordinate between local municipal authorities, 
governmental agencies (City of Houston, METRO, Harris County, TxDOT, etc.), utility companies and 



 HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR 

Professional Engineering Services 
 

Page 4 of 10 

others involved in each project.  The Engineer will be required to provide evidence that all required 
permits, licenses and certificates have been obtained.  The Engineer shall provide this information to 
outside agencies and other construction contractors for coordinating their work with the proposed work.  
The Engineer shall work with the construction contractors to develop acceptable construction schedules 
compatible with contract requirements.  The Engineer shall monitor the construction contractor’s daily 
progress, anticipate schedule-related delays, problems and analyze alternatives to regain time lost on 
schedule delays.  The Engineer shall prepare a monthly progress report for all projects under construction.  
The progress report shall present an assessment of the current status of each project and the work 
remaining.  Additionally, the report shall identify problems or variances and provide a sound basis for 
management decisions.  The Engineer shall meet with the Authority to review contract status, provide 
information and make pertinent recommendations for each project.  The Engineer shall review all progress 
payment requests submitted by the contractor and make recommendations for payment to the Authority.  
The Engineer shall establish and maintain files for all construction-related project documents, including 
contracts, drawings, specifications, correspondence, requests for information, submittals, shop drawings 
and other documents.  The Engineer shall maintain detailed financial records for each project including 
payment requests and supporting documentation.   
 
INSPECTION SERVICES 
 
The Engineer shall provide engineering and inspection services to determine work and material furnished 
are in general conformance with the drawings and specifications.  The Engineer shall coordinate the 
sampling and testing of materials to be performed by independent quality control testing agencies under 
direct contract with the Authority.  The Engineer shall review contractor’s traffic control methods with 
submitted traffic control plans and identify noncompliance issues.  The Engineer shall provide substantial 
completion inspection for each project and prepare, for Authority approval, a Certificate of Substantial 
Completion and a list of work to be completed or corrected.  The Engineer shall provide a final inspection 
of each project in conjunction with the Authority and design consultants.  The Engineer shall prepare a 
Certificate of Final Completion and other closeout documentation for approval by the City and the 
Authority. The Engineer shall perform a warranty compliance survey for constructed facilities.  The 
Engineer shall furnish the Authority with a written report enumerating items which require repair or 
replacement as provided under the correction period provisions of the Construction documents.  The 
Engineer shall maintain adequate records for monitoring the effective dates and expiration dates of the 
warranties.   
 
 
 
REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTAL OF QUALIFICATIONS 
 
All respondents shall review and complete the following requirements specific to this Statement of 
Qualifications.  In order to be eligible for consideration, the respondent must be responsive to the 
Statement of Qualifications, and the Authority must be able to determine the respondent will perform the 
contract satisfactorily.   
 
Respondents, at a minimum, must: 



 HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR 

Professional Engineering Services 
 

Page 5 of 10 

1. Be able to comply with performance schedules as defined by the Board of Directors and Projects 
Committee of the Authority, taking into consideration all existing business commitments. 

2. Have an outstanding record of previous experience in Accounting.  
3. Be familiar with rules and regulations of local agencies such as the City of Houston.  
4. Be available to attend meetings with Authority, their agents, City of Houston staff, on an ongoing 

basis. 
5. Have necessary technical and management capability to perform the work. 
6. Be an established firm regularly engaged in the type of services required by this solicitation.  
7. Be able to submit evidence of any information related to financial, technical, and other qualifications 

abilities required to perform.   
 
 
A respondent may be requested to submit additional written evidence verifying that the minimum criteria 
necessary to satisfy the needs of the Authority can be met.   
 
Submittal of qualifications shall follow the format described below and shall include the following 
information: 
 
• Cover letter including statement of general approach 
• Qualifications of firm  
• Qualifications of professional staff 
• Other evidence supporting the firm’s qualifications 
 
Each submittal should be organized to the following outline: 
 
a) Cover Letter: 

A cover letter not exceeding three (2) pages in length shall summarize key points and the firm’s 
approach to performing the required services.  If the respondent considers any of the terms or scope 
of required services to be unacceptable, the respondent should identify them and cite appropriate 
reasons in the submitted cover letter.  These exceptions will be considered in the evaluation. 
 

b)  Qualifications of firm.  This section shall include: 
 
      1. Description of the firm’s history, size and qualifications.   
      2. A description of the firm’s past and current assignments that are related to the type of services 

required by this solicitation, including the client and status of the project in each case.  Also, identify 
which of the firm’s employees proposed for assignment in this project have worked in similar 
assignments for other clients.  Please indicate the capacity in which each employee served on 
existing and previous engagements. 

 
  c) Qualifications of professional staff.  The requirements of this section shall include:  
 
      1. A letter confirming that key staff members indicated in the organization chart will    
          be assigned to this project; and 
      2. A project staffing plan including resumes for all “proposed key” staff members  



 HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR 

Professional Engineering Services 
 

Page 6 of 10 

          who will be assigned to this project.   
 
d) References and Current Assignment Descriptions 
 
The Authority requests your cooperation in minimizing the bulk of your statements.  Succinct submittals 
will be positively received.  
 
 
EVALUATION AND FINALIST SELECTION CRITERIA 
 
The Authority will review qualification submissions.  The evaluation will be based on the qualification’s 
submissions and the following evaluation criteria.  While these factors form the principle criteria for 
selection of finalists, the Authority will consider any evidence provided which further demonstrates the 
unique skills or experience of the team and its ability to contribute to the Authority’s goals. 
 
Criteria Relative Importance 
  

• Qualifications of the firm Most Important 
  

Past and present clients and experience with projects of similar scope 
 

• Qualifications of professional staff Most Important 
  
Individuals identified by the firm in this RFQ are qualified in terms of education, training or 
experience in their respective professions and have prior experience on similar projects 
 

• Understanding the Scope Important 
  
The submitting firm expresses a clear understanding of the project scope 
 

• Diversity Important 
  
The firm reflects the multi-cultural diversity of the Houston community  
 

• Stated Conditions in Cover Letter Important 
  
Any concerns or conditions stated in the cover letter that may impact the team’s ability to meet 
the schedule, proposal deliverable requirements or ultimate provision of ongoing services.  

 
 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 
 
Fees for services will be negotiated with the Board of Directors of the Authority once the consultant firm 
is selected.  Before award of Contract, Authority may require the selected consultant firm to submit 



 HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR 

Professional Engineering Services 
 

Page 7 of 10 

financial, technical, and other qualifications deemed appropriate by Authority to verify abilities of the 
selected consultant firm.   
 
The Authority, as well as the selected consultant, may exercise the right to cancel the contract without 
cause with a written thirty-day (30) notice.  
 
While it is not a requirement that the Authority meet or exceed the goals of the City’s Affirmative Action 
Program, the Authority will make Good Faith Efforts to carry out this policy through awards of contracts 
and subcontracts to Disadvantaged Business and minority and women owned business enterprises. 
 
 
AWARD OF CONTRACT  
 
a) The Authority reserves the right to choose the consultant whose submittal of qualifications to this 

solicitation will be most advantageous to its goals. 
 
b) The Authority reserves the right to reduce the scope of the project and evaluate only the remaining 

elements from all statements.   
 
c) The Authority reserves the right to reject specific elements contained in all statements and to complete 

the evaluation process based only on the remaining items. 
 
d) The Authority reserves the right to reject any or all submittals or qualifications and to waive 

informalities and minor irregularities in submittals received. 
 
e) The Authority reserves the right to (1) cancel the entire Request for Qualifications; (2) issue 

subsequent Requests for Qualifications. 
 
f) The Request for Qualifications and related responses will by reference become part of any formal 

agreement between the selected consultant and the Authority. 
 
A written notice of award will be issued to the successful respondent upon selection. 
 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE 
 
Firms seeking to do business with the Authority are responsible for maintaining compliance with the 
applicable provisions of Chapter 176, Local Government Code, related to disclosure of conflicts of 
interest. The Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is available for downloading from the Texas Ethics 
Commission website at www.ethics.state.tx.us/forms/CIQ.pdf and should be submitted to the Authority 
under separate cover.  
 
Firms also must be in compliance the provisions of Section 2252.908, Local Government Code, pertaining 
to the disclosure of certain ownership interests by filing Form 1295 with the Texas Ethics Commission. 
Form 1295 may be obtained at www.ethics.state.tx.us/tec/1295-Info.htm. 

http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/forms/CIQ.pdf
http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/tec/1295-Info.htm


HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

FOR 
Professional Engineering Services 

Page 8 of 10 

CITY OF HOUSTON 

Firms will be required to be in compliance with all terms and conditions applicable to consultants as set 
forth in the Tri-Party Agreement. Any agreement resulting from this RFQ may require additional City of 
Houston approval.   

OPEN RECORDS 

Once submitted, all RFQ responses will be deemed the property of the Authority and may be subject to 
release under the Texas Open Records Act. Financial statements will be returned upon request. 

SUBMISSION OF QUALIFICATIONS 

Submittals, due by 5:00 pm, Wednesday, DATE HERE, and to consist of (3) hard copy originals and one 
electronic original delivered on either a CD or Thumb Drive and delivered to: Bracewell LLP 

Attention:  
Tiffany Emke, Legal Assistant  
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Bracewell LLP 
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 
Houston, Texas 77002 

Additionally, responders shall also email a copy of their submission to ralph@tifworks.com 

mailto:rdeleon1028@sbcglobal.net


 HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR 

Professional Engineering Services 
 

Page 9 of 10 

 
  



HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

FOR 
Professional Engineering Services 

Page 10 of 10 

RFQ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT 

Please acknowledge receipt of this RFQ by returning this form: 

MAIL TO: Hardy Near/Northside Redevelopment Authority 
c/o TIFWorks, LLC 
P.O. Box 10330 
Houston, Texas 77206 

EMAIL TO:         ralph@tifworks.com  

WILL RESPOND 

WILL NOT RESPOND 

COMMENTS: 

CONTACT NAME: 

TITLE: 

COMPANY: 

ADDRESS: 

PHONE:   

EMAIL ADDRESS: 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE 

PRINTED NAME: 

TITLE: 

mailto:ralph@tifworks.com


Hardy Near/Northside Redevelopment Authority  
Request for Qualifications 
Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One Evaluation Sheet 
City of Houston 

 
 

DATE HERE 

Criteria Relative Importance 

 Most 
Importance 

Most 
Importance 

Important Important Important 

Qualifications of firm       
Qualifications of 
professional staff 

      

Understanding of Scope       
Diversity       
Stated Conditions in 
Cover Letter 

      

 
• Definitions: 
• Qualifications of firm: Past and present clients and experience with projects of similar scope 
• Qualifications of professional staff: Individuals identified by the firm in this RFQ are qualified in 

terms of education, training or experience in their respective professions and have prior 
experience on similar projects 

• Understanding of Scope: The submitting firm expresses a clear understanding of the project 
scope 

• Diversity: The firm reflects the multi-cultural diversity of the Houston community 
• Stated Conditions of the Cover Letter: Any concerns or conditions stated in the cover letter that 

may impact the team’s ability to meet the schedule, proposal deliverable requirements or 
ultimate provision of ongoing services.  

Scoring Sheet 
Criteria Relative Importance (100 Points) 

  Firm 1  Firm 2 Firm 3 Firm 4 Firm 5 Firm 6 
Qualifications of 
firm 

26       

Qualifications of 
professional staff 

26       

Understanding of 
Scope 

16       

Diversity 16       
Stated Conditions in 
Cover Letter 

16       

Total 100       
 

 
 
 

 

Signature                                                             Date 
  



Hardy Near/Northside Redevelopment Authority  
Request for Qualifications 
Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One Evaluation Sheet 
City of Houston 

 
 

DATE HERE 

 



HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

1 
 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) Calendar: 

RFQ released to Engineers  DATE HERE 
  
RFQ Submittals due DATE HERE 
  
RFQ Submittals delivered to Committee 
Members 

DATE HERE 

  
Committee Evaluation Meeting DATE HERE 
  
Notification of Three Finalist Teams/Invitation 
to Interview 

DATE HERE 

  
Interviews of Three Selected Finalist Teams DATE HERE 

 

 

Request for Qualifications Instructions: 

• Inquiries regarding RFQ must be electronic, and submitted to: 
o  ralph@tifworks.com; 

 
• All questions will be answered electronically and distributed to all participating teams; 

 
• Deadline for inquiries regarding RFQ will be DATE HERE; 

 
• Submittals, due by 5:00 pm, Wednesday, DATE HERE, and to consist of (3) hard copy originals 

and one electronic original delivered on either a CD or Thumb Drive.    
 

• Delivered to: Bracewell LLP 
 
Attention:  
Tiffany Emke, Legal Assistant  
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Bracewell 
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 
Houston, Texas 77002 
 

 
• RFQ must be submitted in a sealed envelope and labeled to include: 

o Name of Firm  
o Hardy Near/Northside Redevelopment Authority (TIRZ 21)  
o Request for Qualifications 

DATE HERE 
• Firms selected to be interviewed, will be notified via email on DATE HERE; 

 



HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

2 

Interviews will be 30 minutes each, 15 minutes for consultant presentations, ten minutes for questions 
from the Projects Committee: 

o Interview (1): #:00 am – #:20 am
 30 minute break

o Interview (2): #:25 am – #:45 am
 30 minute break

o Interview (3): #:50 am – #:10 am

• hard copy media (hand-outs) only, no projectors or Power Point presentations;
• Individuals proposed to be assigned to the project shall attend the interview.


	DM-#6098436-v1-MIN_11-11-19_Hardy_RA.pdf
	CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.087, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE

	DM-#6096730-v1-MIN_11-11-19_Zone_TIRZ_21.pdf
	CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.087, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE

	21_TIFWorks Invoice 13 0107-2020.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



